MAYERS

Finance Committee Meeting

MEMORIAL .
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 — 11:00 am
HOSPITAL Board Room, Burne
DISTRICT ’ y
Meeting called by: Allen Albaugh, Chair Type of meeting: BOD Commnittee
Board Clerk: Valerie Lakey
Attendees: Allen Albaugh, Committee Chair, Board Member
Abe Hathaway, Board Member
Louis Ward, CEQ
Travis Lakey, CFO
----- Agenda Topics -----
1) Meeting Called To Order Albaugh
£
2) Requests from audience to speak to issues/agenda items £&| Albaugh
3) Approval of FC Minutes (March 22, 2017) A | Albaugh | Action
4) Department Reports (per schedule - one revenue and one non-revenue per month) Reports
o Staff Development Johnson
5) Financial Reviews — (will be sent by T. Lakey, CFO)
a) March Financials Lakey Action
b) Accounts Payables (AP)/ Accounts Receivable (AR) Action
6) USDA Update Lakey/ Discussion/
Ward Action
7) Administrative Report Ward Information
8) Other
Adjournment

Posted 04/26/17 by V. Lakey




BFC Attendance:
Allen Albaugh
Abe Hathaway
Louis Ward, CEO
Travis Lakey, CFO

Other:

Ryan Harris
Chris Hall
Sherry Rodriguez
Valerie Lakey

MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — MARCH 22,2017 11:00 AM.

Attachment A

DRAFT

(These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the business of the
board s agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of testimony, deliberations and action

taken.)
SUBJECT DISCUSSION
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by Albaugh at 11:07 AM in Fall
River
Requests from None
Audience to Speak
Minutes The minutes from the BFC meeting held 02.21.17 were approved. | Approved
(Hathaway/Albaugh) - Approved all
Department = Lab - Chris Hall = Decline in visits this fiscal year. Looked
Presentation

RN N N N

RN

hack to 2012 — 13% increase in volume. January 2017
down 21%, February down 24%. Attributed to decline in
providers at MVHC that provide referrals. Locums are
sending much of the business to Quest. OQur electronic
ordering is not as easy as doing it with Quest. Have been
tracking to see that things are working property. Our
system has compatibility issues with MVHC's system. Look
at internal issues with IT and meet again with MVHC.

Low percentage of private insurance

Medi-care pays large portion of fees {over 50% of patients)
Partnership pays at 10-11% of charges

Blues pay 95%

Much discussion about payer mix and reimbursement

Will be looking at lab pricing again

The lab does some work for the local veterinarian clinics
We don't get any of the Big Valley draws — possibly look
into staffing up in Big Valley or send a courier

Environmental Services — Sherry Rodriguez: Presented a
cleaning supply analysis. New dispenser system. Provided a
new pricing sheet. Large savings on the disinfectant.
Savings of $7214/annual with new system. Dispensers

Page 1 of 2



MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — MARCH 22, 2017 11:00 A.M.

were free with the purchase of the product. There are 6 in
Burney and 10 employees in Fall River. Two work night
shift, which goes until 10 pm = no night shift in Burney.
5:30 am - 10:00 pm at Fall River.

In house laundry analysis — see attached — Ryan Harris
reviewed. Remodel Right Roads building. Potentially start
in 2016. Two full time employees - shifts at night. Four
days — 1400 pounds of soiled linen.

Would like to move forward with this project. Would save
$500,000 to $1 Million over 10 years. Would not sign a 5-

year contract with Aramark if we decide to move forward.

Aramark has been raising rates at 5% each year and
additional increase with 30 days’ notice.

Would replace 50% of linens each year.

Direction for Finance committee is to move forward to full
Board. (Place on April agenda)

Financials

February Financials were reviewed. Notes as follows:
(Hathaway/Albaugh)

» Albaugh asked about Building account — Lakey said there is
one set up at Tri Counties Bank. Currently expenses are
coming out of general fund until we hit our $1 million
initial spend. Currently we are paying Layton, Porter,
OSHPD, Mecca — about 580,000/month. When OSHPD
approves we will get $400,000 from county.

* 95% of our patients are Partnership. We get about 130%
of fee scale.

Approved

Hospital Credit Card

s Recommend to full board for approval of getting a hospital
credit card

Approved

Administrative Report

Impact of the American Healthcare Act

¢ There is a cost implication to our facility
Call with USDA - discussing Layton contract. GMP on Design
and Construction. Will go with construction documents
instead of design documents. Working on USDA approval of
contract. Will hopefully come back to the
board in April for signature.
MMHD staff is remaining very involved.

» Real Property discussion in closed session

s Dave Jones contacted Ward regarding property for their clinic

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 12:25 pm

Page 2 of 2



EVS Cleaning Supply Analysis

Mayers Memorial Hospital District

03/13/2017

Current Product Per Gallon  New Product Per Gallon 2016 Gallons Purchased Comparison

Product Current New |Gattons purchased Comparison
Disinfectant $18.31 $1.31 404 $6,868.00
Floor Cleaner $0.15 50.20 72 -$3.60
Muscle Cleaner $0.05 51.31 20 -$25.20
Glass Cleaner $15.36 $1.85 12 $162.12
Odor Eliminator $42.30 $6.80 6 $213.00

$7,214.32

Total Savings Per Year



T e

e
| T
¥ ooToooncs
| -
| I G TRt
I W
OTROTITYS m

et T4'6995"LIT'T $ sieah g1 1501 Alaaoday Juawisasu| saye squmes
oToogtIYis 7609665 % s1gaA G 15| AJ3ADDAY JUAWISAAL] salye sBuwes

_OL08L'SETS  GOZ6TZ'SETS  T19°696:TETS  SEISOR82TS 9L V6L'STIS  L9TT6'TITS 9TBAY'OZYS  TO'LIZETIS ELGOE'I0TS  0SSPT'09TS £150) |10},
0005 0005 0005 00'0$ 000s 0005 00'os 000% 0005 00°'509°09% 12€21U02 MaU Bu|LTIS 10U YIIM PRIEIOSSE 1507
LE'SEE'PS  TTSEE'PS  vELLZPS ETTILWS . bLE9TVS SLETTMS  STZ20WS  TBBEB'ES  €9295'€S  OSBIE'ES AraRunua)
B6'ESO'VS  LETEV'YS  OETZZVS  6Z0Z0'WS  VEBIZES  ISOVI'ES  BRTLVES  OSLOE'ES  ODOST'ES  00DOD'ES sayddng
LVEBYLTS  TE0SY'9TS  TOBSESTS  BEIOL'STS  GYERE'VIS  SU96Y'EIS  Ev'Ov0'ETS  BUSIVITS  OSEEB'TIS  00'OLTTIS wawadeyday vaun)

{#3urUaluRw pue |2n)) uojieodsues]

0081’2
Apwey + asAojdw3 - adueinsuy yyeay aako)dury

00°Z56 ‘625

SV EOV'ZS 00'682'2S
BOZTTO'EES am mvw 193

TYELSTS
BUEL9'PES
00°00¥'29S
i Ll

W'1e6'es 67'IRL'TS 08°6¥9'ZS
v5'BEL aqw 61°LZT mmn L3104 wmm

06'IBE'ES SEOTT'ES 81'L90'ES
mm.mm...mqm mh.ﬂﬂ.z.m G.mﬁﬁm

...hu uhﬁ.mﬂmm mm 69'60ES__ LT'9V6) 'v62$.. _TZ.106.0828  96'VI5'L9Z5 § "E59°ZV25  TI'B6O'TETS  SVEG mmn ] i HE—— L1 ] 11
1Z106°0875  96'¥25'L92" L'pe ; WaWade 183k 5 mau yum 183k Jad v

SHUIWISIAL [EHIY] jR10)
Asuagdupuo)
uoneuodsues]
uaun
wawdinby
peoy 1y
EuE.mm_.:.z 121y

“LinEsuTn
sISA[EUY AJpunen] asnoH-uj
12usiq endsoy [euowayy siafepn




I By vy
A At o {=i4 L LL 1 T Shar el (-4
[ ] ;
. -
. =
[
_
E S g pos'oats 3
ET J
aroomocsy F
-
[ eanraons
m—
e D
wnvin ,_ TE'BTEY S
coeness | E@ZPE'ZST S
g B A HERDA B _8

5183k (T 3521 AJIADIRY WWWISAAY) Jaye sdujaesg
SJe3A G 1511 A1AADI3Y JUIWISAAU) Jayje suineg

hn{engmlgw.lhn_m.lqurm.umnﬁﬂ 5 SESOA'8TIS. SLEEL'STNS

00°0s 000s 0005 0005
LBS6E'YS ﬁﬂ mmm v PELLT'YS ET'TTTYS bLEOTYS
B6'ES9YS LETEP'DS OE'1ZZvS 62°020'%S v8'8I6'ES
LVEBY'LTS  TE0S9'9TS  TO'BSE'SIS  BBZOU'SIS  6YEBE'RLS
06 TBE'ES SBOTTES BI90'es W'IZ6'ZS 6ZZBL'TS

gE'S9Y mqm mndmm.cwm hv.mv_.. ~¢m vm.wmﬂ cwm 61 hmmdmm

rﬁﬂrﬁﬁ%ﬂbﬁﬂ 00
105t H0'SET'06TS __ 00'SZTDf

nw ﬁmm,n..ﬁm _STBEFOZVS TOLIZ'ETNS  £LEIE'S0TS, _0SISYZ'OSYS.

0005 0005 00'05 00'S09'09
mn mﬂﬂ v STZLOPS 19°818°ES E9°LIS'ES 05'81E'ES
T5'9¥9'€S BE'ZLPES 05°L0E'ES 00'0ST'ES 00'000°ES
9 B69°ELS  EVIVO'ETS  BI'SZY'ZIS  OSEEB'TLS  ODOLZ'TES
08°6¥9'2S TIETS'TS SPEOV'ZS I 00°08T°'Z$

LR mov.mmm 8T mhu.c.mm B0 NNc.mmm o Nmm mnm

Ajwe + 22A0|dw3 - azuemsu| yyeay aakojdwy

51507 je10)
Renuol mau Suudis 10U Yum paleIdosse 150
AxaRupuon

s ddng

wawne|day vaun

{aoueuaiuEW pre |20} uofiepodsues)

150 [=10]

OOVE'SLTS

wawaaide jeak g mau yum Jead Jad 1503 RieWiely

SIUFUNSIA| [E1Y] €301

00'890'SES
CO'000'02S

CO'0FS'TZS
00'008'2ES
00'000' 00T

E:uucm_:uu#
voneyodsuesy |
uaur]|
:mEE:wu
By

._.._H.-m_._._.h_
sishjeuy Apunen asnop-u|

PUIsIA [EldsoH [eUoWaY SIBARK



